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OCtOber 8’ 1965 ADDRESS REPLY TO:

POST OFFICE BOX 990
FARMINGTON. NEW MEXICO

Tenneco 0il Company
Box 1714
Durango, Colorado

Gentlemen:

Your well, Florance #29, located SW 25-30-8, is tied-in and ready for
production as of September 8, 1965.

Due to necessary forms not being filed with the 0il Conservation
Commission in Aztec, we do not have the authority to produce this
well.

Please advige.
Very truly yours,
EL PASO NATURAL GAS COMPANY

Original Signed By W. M. Rodgars

W. M Rodgers
Chief Dispatcher

WMR/ mom

ce: D. V. Rittmann
0il Commission - Aztec
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